
From: Ken Kaufmann
To: MENZA Candice
Cc: Adam Lowney
Subject: UM 2118 --Sunthurst v. PacifiCorp--Motion for Extension of Time
Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 2:05:36 PM

Dear Ms. Menza and ALJ Kirkpatrick,

Sunthurst and PacifiCorp are attempting to work out a mutually acceptable solution to for
treatment of portions of PacifiCorp’s response to Sunthurst Data Request 13.4 which may
contain Confidential Information. Resolution of this issue will affect Sunthurst’s list of
Supplemental Exhibits.

The parties were not able to resolve the matter today and therefore Sunthurst moves to
postpone the parties’ deadline for filing their list of Exhibits and Supplemental Exhibits to
Thursday, March 11.

Sunthurst also requests a brief pre-hearing conference with ALJ Kirkpatrick on Wednesday
afternoon (between 2-4pm) or Thursday morning (between 8-11 am), which the parties will
cancel in the event they work out a solution prior to the conference.

I have discussed this motion with PacifiCorp’s attorney, Adam Lowney, and PacifiCorp has
no objection. Counsel for both parties are available during the timeframes provided above.

Thank you.

Kenneth Kaufmann
Attorney at Law
1785 Willamette Falls Dr., Suite 5
West Linn, OR 97068
(503) 230-7715 (office)
(503) 972-2921 (fax)
(503) 595-1867 (direct)
ken@kaufmann.law

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND
MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER
PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible
for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail
message from your computer. 

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
may have originated outside of PUC.***
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